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February 10, 2017

VIA  HAND  DELIVERY

Harry L. Holbert, Jr.
Sycamore Township Zoning Administrator
8540  Kenwood  Road

Cincinnati, Ohio 45236

Re: Variance  Case  No.:  SYCB170003

Property  Address: 7135 Hosbrook  Road

Dear  Mr.  Holbert:

This letter is to advise you that in light of the clarification of the side yard setback
requirements for the constmction of my new single family home, I no longer require a variance
and, therefore, wish to formally withdraw my request for a variance hearing in the above
referenced  case.

Thank you for  your help.

DMM/sk

Very truly yours,

D ad M. Meranus
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